

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

S. 447

MEMORANDUM

To Mr. H. Evans
Secretary of Senate

Subject UPPER LEVEL ELECTIVES

From D.H. Sullivan, Dean

Faculty of Arts

Date November 19, 1970

The Faculty of Arts has adopted the following policy statement.

"In the upper levels a student may take no more than 15 hours in the Faculty of Education and/or the Faculty of Science. Within these limitations a student may take any credit course approved by Senate at SFU as an elective in his Bachelor of Arts degree."

"Upper levels" refers to those credit hours accumulated after the completion of the first 60 hours to make a total of at least 120 hours for the General degree and at least 132 hours for an Honors degree. For purposes of the Calendar entry, the first sentence of this policy statement was changed at a subsequent meeting of the Curriculum Committee to read: *"An upper levels student may take"*. If this policy statement is approved by Senate, it will appear in the appropriate section of the 71-72 Undergraduate calendar.

It is understood in the above regulation that students may count towards their B.A. degree the 15-credit "Individual Study Semester" courses and all other Senate-approved credit courses offered by the Faculties of Education and Science providing they do not exceed the limitation of 15 hours outlined in the new regulation. Students would, of course, have to meet the prerequisite requirements or entry requirements set by the Faculty offering the course.

Would you please place this item on the agenda of the next Senate meeting. Thank you very much.

DHS:dt